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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Evans, Steve (BRA01)[/O=FUJITSU EXCHANGE ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D46CEA593F3742F495E1D5A0383]

Thur 11/01/2018 1:10:10 PM (UTC)
Newsome, Pete] GRO : Allen, Graham

(BRAO1)§ GRO i Bansal, Steve { GRO

| RE: BRAMBLE: LIVE: PC0265947 Incorrect Balance B/Fwd in Balance Report

With Service Management and ‘In Review’
At least it’s not being ignored anymore

Steve

From: Newsome, Pete

Sent: Thursday, January 11,2018 10:46 AM

To: Evans, Steve

GRO r, Allen, Graham GRO

Bansal, Steve (i

GRO i

Subject: RE: BRAMBLE:

Steve

LIVE: PC0265947 Incorrect Balance B/Fwd in Balance Report

Any update on this issue?

Pete

Pete Newsome
Account Manager

Post Office Account, Fumsu UK&I

Tel:! GRO

E-Mail: | GRO

Web: http://uk. fujitsu.com
Web: uk.fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children

I-ClO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu’s online resource for ICT leaders

Sponsors of the 2015 Rugby World Cup

5% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Allen, Graham

GRO _>; Newsome, Pete! GRO

Bansal, Steve (

GRO i

Subject: BRAMBLE: LIVE: PC0265947 Incorrect Balance B/Fwd in Balance Report



FUJ00219605
FUJ00219605

PSB

From: Hulme, Jon

Sent: Tuesday, January 09,2018 4:57.PM

To: SSC Duty Manageri GRO

Cc: Evans, Steve (i GRO
Subject: PC0265947 Incorrect Balance B/Fwd in Balance Report

Dear SSC Duty Manager,

I am concerned that this PEAK is extremely serious, but IMHO (forgive me if | am wrong) does not seem to be being
given the attention it deserves.

Kind regards,
Jon

Jon Hulme
Domain Architect
Business & Application Services

Planned leave/training:
20/12/17
23/112/117-1/118

Fujitsu
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

ior Internally

"} or Internally: G RO
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